



From: Frank Jørgensen <frank.jorgensen@sav.no>
Date: Thursday 7 July 2016 16:03
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>, Andras Sule <eahp@singularity.hu>, robert moss <robert.j.moss@gmail.com>
Cc: "Ovesen, Helge Bjarne" <helge.ovesen@sykehusapoteket.no>
Subject: SV: EAHP - Norway, FMD and Arvato -for-a-national-verification-system.html

Dear Richard and all
 
If you would like more information on the way FMD is handled in Norway you might want to get in touch with Helge Ovesen, hospital pharmacist and IT-specialist. He works for one of the Norwegian hospital pharmacy trusts and is involved with the implementation in his region. He is also member of the Board of the Norwegian Association of Hospital Pharmacists. E-mail: helge.ovesen@sykehusapoteket.no
 
Kind regards
Frank
 
Fra: Richard Price [mailto:richard.price@eahp.eu]  Sendt: 7. juli 2016 15:55 Til: Andras Sule; Rob Moss Kopi: Jørgensen, Frank Emne: EAHP - Norway, FMD and Arvato -for-a-national-verification-system.html
 
 
Just for information
 
https://www.arvato.com/en/about/press-releases/2016/arvato-Systems-and-NORWAY-begin-pilot-phase
[bookmark: _GoBack] 
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